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TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL DATE: SEPTEMBER 6, 2016
FROM: JOHN BURNARD, COUNCILMEMBER WARDS: ALL
WARD 7

SUBJECT: UTILITY SERVICES/LAND USE/ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE -
SUBSTITUTION OF MEMBER

ISSUE:

Appoint Councilmember Burnard to serve in place of Councilmember Soubirous on the Utility
Services/Land Use/Energy Development Committee for discussion of development of a multi-
purpose trail system in La Sierra/Arlanza.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council appoint Councilmember Burnard to serve in place of Councilmember
Soubirous on the Utility Services/Land Use/Energy Development Committee for discussion of
development of a multi-purpose trail system in La Sierra/Arlanza.

BACKGROUND/LEGISLATIVE HISTORY:

On July 26, 2016, Councilmember Burnard requested substitution on the Utility Services/Land
Use/Energy Development Committee for discussion of development of a multi-purpose trail
system in La Sierra/Arlanza. Councilmember Soubirous concurs with the requested substitution.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this report.
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